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Katie Ely RO (//
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Katie Ely

Cc: Ann Cole; Cristina Slaton; Jennifer Brubaker; Erik Sayler

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080517-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Katie,

Please see Erik's request below. The correspondence is currently in Docket 080121 and 080517. Please
remove it from the PDF version in Docket 080517 and remove the hard copy from the correspondence
file for 080517. This memo should be printed and used to take the place of DN 06731-09. Thank you
for your help. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:44 AM

To: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Cristina Slaton; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080517-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

Thank you.
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850-413-6084
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From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:44 AM

To: Erik Sayler; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Cristina Slaton; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080517-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

No problem. ['ll ask Dorothy to follow up on this when she gets in today.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 4:42 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cristina Slaton; Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080517-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)
Dear Ann,

This new filing (referenced below) for DN 080517-WS only pertains to rate increase approved DN 080121-WS.
As such, this customer correspondence doesn't pertain to the application to transfer in DN 080517-WS,

Would you be able to remove it from DN 080517-WS?

I checked with Cristina prior to making this request, and she concurred.
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Many thanks.

Erik Sayler
850-413-6084

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Cheryl Johnson; Kathy Kaproth; Erik Sayler; Tom Walden

Subject: New filing in Docket No. D80517-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.)

DOCKET TITLE = Application for approval of transfer of Horizon Homes of Central Florida, Inc.
and Five Land Group LLC's water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc., and for amendment of Certificate Nos. 441-S and 507-W, in Sumter

County.
UTILITY NAME = Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note:
Subsequent correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILING S\09106731-09

Document ID = 06731-09
Document Filed 07-02-09

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access if, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version
and the document will open.

If you need to cut/pastefsearch in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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